
 
 
 

 
 
 

      
   28 November 2011 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

BURSLEDON WINDMILL JOINT 
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

will meet on 
Wednesday, 7 December 2011 

beginning at 
3:30 pm 

in 
Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Leigh Road, Eastleigh 

 
TO: Councillors Craig and Cross 
 County Councillors Broadhurst, Davidovitz and Kyrle 
 Mr Jackson & Mrs Sutton, Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust 
 Parish Councillor Mrs Andrewes 
 Diccon Bright, Area Co-ordinator  
 Tom de Witt, County Museums Service  
 Stephen Lowy, County Museums Service 
 Janet Owen, County Museums Service  
   
 Staff Contact: Julia Roy, Democratic Services Officer  

Tel: 023 8068 8133; Email: julia.roy@eastleigh.gov.uk  
 

RICHARD WARD 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Apologies     
 
2. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
3. Draft Finance Report and Proposed Revenue Budget Estimate 2012-2013  

(Pages 5 - 12) 
 
4. Community Partnership and Transition Plan (verbal update)     
 
5. Draft Service Plan 2012-2013    (Pages 13 - 20) 
 
6. Date and Venue of Next Meeting     
 
 

Civic Offices, Leigh Road, 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 

 
 
 
2008/09 
Tackling Climate Change 



 



INFORMAL MEETING OF  
BURSLEDON WINDMILL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 
Wednesday, 12 October 2011 (11:40 am – 12:55 pm) 

 
The meeting was held at the Civic Offices, Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
PRESENT: 

 
Representing Hampshire County Council – Councillor Broadhurst 
 
Representing Bursledon Parish Council – Councillor Mrs Andrewes 
 

 James Brigden - County Museums Service
 Tom de Witt - County Museums Service
 Janet Owen - County Museums Service
 Mr Jackson - Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust
 Mrs Sutton - Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust 
 Diccon Bright - Area Co-ordinator 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Craig and Cross, 
County Councillors Davidovitz and Kyrle and Stephen Lowy, County 
Museums Service 
 

1. MINUTES 
 
 The Minutes of the meeting held on 18 May 2011 were deferred for 

consideration at the next meeting of the Committee, as the meeting was 
inquorate and therefore informal, and no decisions could be made. 

 
2. CURATOR'S REPORT 
 
 The new Curator for the South East Area, Tom de Witt, advised the 

Committee that he had taken up his post on 1 July 2011, when the new 
Museums Service management structure had come into effect.  He had 
worked for the Museums Service for a number of years and had previously 
been based at Westbury Manor in Fareham. 
 
The two main operational priorities for the Curator on taking up his post had 
been to ensure that the Windmill could operate and open to the public 
safely, and to provide the framework to support discussion and development 
of the service into the future. 
 
Since 1 July, the Windmill had been working to the new management 
structure, which had involved the appointment of a new member of staff, 
James Brigden, with the dual role of Visitor Services Assistant (VSA) and 
Volunteer Co-ordinator (VC).  The latter role was funded by Renaissance 
until the end of March 2012 and would enable the establishment of a team 
of volunteers able to engage with the Windmill in a number of ways, such as 
landscaping, nature conservation and industrial archaeology.   

Agenda Item 2

1



 
In his role as VSA, James supervised both the operation of the Windmill and 
the Museum Assistant and Miller.  In his role as VC, he was putting in place 
manuals, documentation, organisational framework and a training 
programme for volunteers.  James had also developed the welcome to 
visitors and their interaction with the Windmill.  Notably, he had established 
Facebook and Twitter profiles, which had led to links with other groups and 
individuals with common interests and the beginning of an online community 
using the Windmill flour for cooking.   
 
Visitor figures for April to August 2011 were down on the previous year, but 
it was acknowledged that the site was very weather dependent, and the 
good weather in April and May was reflected in the figures. 
 
Work had been carried out to maintain and improve the condition of the 
Windmill.  The Museum Service’s Collections Officer and Conservator had 
led on the overhaul of the mill sack hoist and new steps had been made for 
the reefing stage of the mill and the granary.   
 
The repairs required to the windshaft were complex, as timber of the correct 
type and size was difficult to locate.  However, the results of a survey were 
expected soon, which would include repair options, hopefully to cure the 
cause of the problem. 
 
There had been three school sessions at the Windmill between the last 
report and 1 July, when the new Learning and Community Engagement 
Officers for the South East Hampshire area took up their posts.  During July 
and September, an additional Science Links in Museum Education 
Minibeasts session had taken place, for 27 Key Stage 1 children, and one 
outreach event at Hamble Primary School for 68 pre-school children.   
 
There was now an offer for a number of subjects involved in all Key Stages, 
and a cross-curricular workshop on Buildings for Key Stage 1, which was 
being trialled by 80 children from Hamble Primary School on a partnership 
ay with Bursledon Brickworks.  The suggestion was made that, if successful, 
Netley and Bursledon schools should also be approached with this offer. 
 
A diverse programme of activities and events had been offered over the 
summer, including a Victorian Day (48 participants) and Mill Summer 
Murders (104 participants). A further event, The Mill by Torchlight, was 
planned for the evening of 11 November. 
 
With regard to publicity and promotion, 20,000 copies of Enjoy Hampshire’s 
Museums and Archives and 25,000 copies of What’s On In Hampshire 
Museums and Archives had been printed in March 2011 for distribution to 
Tourist Information Centres, museums, libraries and visitor attractions 
throughout the county.  In addition, the Culture, Communities and Business 
Services department’s e-newsletter, Showcase, was sent to over 22,000 
subscribers on the database.   
 

2



MOSAIC software was being used to analyse postcodes collected from 
visitors to provide information on which groups of people were using and not 
using the site and how individual profiles compared to the local area. 
 
Two meetings of the community partnership had been held to develop the 
plan for the future operational working of the Windmill.  To support this, 
preparation was underway to bid for transition funding from Hampshire 
County Council by one of the community partners. 
 
During the discussion of the report, it was queried whether the Windmill’s 
neighbours were supportive of the extended activity at the site.  It was 
confirmed that they were very supportive at the moment but, if the scope 
were to increase, consultation would need to take place.   
 
The Chairman suggested that liaison take place with Eling Tide Mill with a 
view to offering a reciprocal arrangement. 
 
Councillor Mrs Andrewes offered to provide details of the Solent Industrial 
Archaeology Society, which may have an interest in the site. 
  
The Chairman thanked the Curator for an informative report. 

 
3. VERSION 2 ARTS AND MUSEUMS DRAFT STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
 The Head of Arts and Museums advised that the Executive Member for 

Culture and Recreation had approved the initial draft of the Strategic Plan to 
go out to consultation on 8 July 2011.  Consultation was currently taking 
place on the second draft version, which contained further detail on target 
budget savings and fitness for purpose. 
 
The focus with regard to the Windmill was to continue to develop the 
changes contained in Phase One of the Plan.  Staffing comprised a Visitor 
Services Assistant and a Museum Assistant, for opening one day per week, 
on Sunday.  Groups could book visits on Monday to Friday by appointment. 
 
It was proposed that the Learning and Community Engagement Team would 
continue to provide sessions at the Windmill and that the role of volunteers 
would continue to be evolved, to expand provision at the Windmill, 
particularly within the local context.  

 
4. DRAFT 2012/13 BUDGET PROPOSALS 
 
 The Assistant Service Manager, Arts and Museums introduced a draft 

budget for the Windmill, and for Eastleigh Museum, for 2012/13.  The 
proposals showed Quarter 1 of 2011/12, before the implementation of 
Phase 1 of the new structure, quarters 2 – 4, once Phase 1 had been 
implemented and 2012/13, when Phase 2 would have been implemented.     
 
It was queried how the projection of £6,200 income had been worked out, 
and it was agreed that a breakdown of figures would be provided.  

3



 
The Chairman reiterated that no decision could be made on the budget, as 
no Borough members from Bursledon, Hamble-le-Rice and Hound Local 
Area Committee, the funding body, were present.  He acknowledged that 
both Councils were currently looking at budgets, prioritising investment and 
looking for reductions, and proposed that a further meeting be held later in 
the year, and by the second week in December at the latest. 

 
M4737 

4



 

 1

DRAFT 
 
BURSLEDON WINDMILL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
7 DECEMBER 2011  
 
FINANCIAL REPORT AND PROPOSED REVENUE BUDGET ESTIMATE  
2012-13  
 
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF HAMPSHIRE ARTS AND MUSEUMS 
SERVICE 
 
Contact: Sue Wright, Assistant Services Manager (01962 826703) 
 
 
1. Introduction 
  
1.1 In accordance with the agreement between Hampshire County Council and 

Eastleigh Borough Council the net cost of running Bursledon Windmill is 
shared between the two partner authorities. 

 
1.2 In recent years Bursledon Parish Council has agreed to provide a contribution 

to the running of Bursledon Windmill in addition to HCC and EBC. 
 
1.3 This report briefly outlines progress with the current year’s budget and makes 

proposals regarding the forward estimate for 2012-13. These proposals are 
subject to JMC approval, and HCC Executive Member for Culture and 
Recreation approval on January 20th 2012,as part of the Phase 2 Arts and 
Museums Strategic Review proposals.  EBC and BPC will have their own 
internal approvals process for their contributions. 

 
2. Revenue budget 2011-12 
 
2.1 Phase 1 of the Arts and Museums Strategic Review addressed the financial 

pressures associated with significant changes to Renaissance funding from 
2011/12 onwards. It was approved by the Executive Member Culture and 
Recreation on 17 November 2010 and implemented from 1st July 2011. 

 
2.2 As an outcome of Phase 1, the organisational arrangements for looking after 

and providing public access to Bursledon Windmill were revised and a 
community partnership project established to develop increased opportunities 
for local community volunteering and participation. 

 
2.2 For 2011/12 Renaissance exit funding was awarded to Hampshire County 

Council to support organisational change required in Phase 1. Hampshire 
County Council allocated £31,000 of this funding to support volunteer 
development and interpretation content at Bursledon Windmill during 
2011/12. 

 

Agenda Item 3

5



 

 2

2.3 The Bursledon Windmill 2011/12 budget approved by the Joint Management 
Committee at its meeting of Wednesday 18th May 2011 is attached as 
Appendix 1, accompanied by an Actuals Report for Quarter 1 and 2, 2011/12. 

 
3. Revenue budget 2012-13: Background context 
 
3.1 The proposed 2012/13 revenue budget (appendix 2) has been prepared within 

the framework of the Arts and Museums Phase 2 Strategic Review and 
Version 2 of the Arts and Museums Draft Strategic Plan 2012-2016, which 
was presented by Janet Owen, Head of Arts and Museums on 12 October 2011 
at the JMC. This work has been informed by regular meetings with Eastleigh 
Borough Council officers during the last 12 months. 

 
3.2 Phase 2 builds upon the work of Phase 1 and will address the financial 

pressures associated with anticipated local authority budget reductions. For 
Hampshire County Council these budget pressures have been identified as 
follows: 

 
• 16% reduction Hampshire Museums Service budget (long-term solution 

to addressing 8% reduction in 2011/12 and working in the assumption 
of a further 8% reduction in 2012/13) 

 
Eastleigh Borough Council officers have indicated verbally that Hampshire 
Arts and Museums Service should plan for a £3,000 reduction to the EBC 
contribution for 2012/13 (to achieve target savings in the Bursledon, Hamble-
le-Rice and Hound Local Area Committee budget) 

 
3.3 In relation to Bursledon Windmill, Phase 2 proposes to continue development 

of the community partnership approach implemented during Phase 1. 
 
4. Description of Proposed 2012/13 Budget 
 
4.1  The draft 2012/13 budget for Bursledon Windmill provided in Appendix 2 

reflects proposed partner contributions as follows:  
 
4.2 Staffing 
 

Venue Management and Curatorship: £10,669 
Front of House Operation: £9,500 

 
4.3 The area-based curatorial approach remains the same as that for 2011/2012, 

with increased support from locally based area venue management team. 
There is a slight increase in hours for paid members of staff (Visitor Services 
Assistant and Museums Assistant) to open the Windmill minimum one day per 
week, working with volunteers. 

 
4.4 The Area Curator will continue to develop the front-of-house and milling 

volunteer team established during 2011/12 by the Volunteer Coordinator, with 
the assistance of the Visitor Services Assistant who will supervise the team on 
a day to day basis. 

6



 

 3

 
4.5 Essential Maintenance & Museum Venue Costs 
 

£ 5,000 (excluding Windshaft replacement work) 
 
The Museum Venue costs cover the costs of running the building (electric, 
rates, water, cleaning etc.),basic housekeeping materials and general 
equipment as well as the annual regime of maintenance work carried out by 
Hampshire County Architects on the Windmill itself. The additional 
requirement to replace the Windshaft will result in an increase to this budget. 
A quote is currently being secured by Hampshire Property Services. 

 
4.6 Centralised Specialist Museums Support Services 
 

£33,508 
The charge has been split in to three separate elements which are described 
below. It is the intention that the priority for development would be the level 
of learning and community engagement associated with the site and 
accordingly the budget has been increased. The same level of management 
activity would be provided as that for 2011/2012.  
 
Learning & Community Engagement - £10,507 (2011/2012)  £22,983 
2012/2013 draft budget 
This charge represents an increase of budget by 119%  from central Learning 
and Community Engagement team responsible for the design, creation, 
marketing and delivery of participatory learning sessions for  young people in 
school and family groups, as well as other collections learning activity in both 
informal and formal settings, both within the museum and beyond in to the 
community.  Ideas for the development of this additional capacity are 
presented n the draft service plan 2012/2013. 
 
Management & Marketing - £6,114 (2011/2012) £5,525  2012/2013 draft 
budget  
Business development and marketing functions form the bulk of this cost. 
Marketing functions include visitor research, targeted marketing campaigns, 
museum and What’s On leaflets, posters, website development, email 
marketing, advertising and media relations leading to free editorial and 
promotions. Business development provides strategic guidance and direction, 
monitors performance, levers funding from external sources including 
Renaissance and Arts Council, and liaises closely with senior councillors and 
officers where appropriate. 
 
Exhibitions - £10,000  (2011/2012)  £5,000  (2012/2013 draft budget) 
During 2011/12 HCC allocated £10,000 from its Renaissance exit funding to 
support the development of the permanent interpretation on site. This will 
provide new interpretation panels and audio-visual as well as hands-on 
activities for visitor to support the learning and enjoyment of visiting the 
windmill. 
 

7



 

 4

Given the active interest expressed by the Community Partnership in the idea 
of developing local history exhibitions and associated local interpretation, it is 
proposed that HCC allocates £5,000 from its exhibition resource to Bursledon 
Windmill in 2012/13. Ideas for development are presented in the draft service 
plan 2012/13. 
 
Collections - £00 (2011/2012) £ 2,000 ( 2012/2013 draft budget)   
No charge was made during 2011/2012 for collections support. The team 
manage the care, curatorship and management of all Hampshire collections. 
Given the active interest expressed by the Community Partnership in the idea 
of digitising key Bursledon archive material, it is proposed that a pilot 
digitisation and web access project is undertaken in partnership with local 
history groups. Further information is presented in the draft service plan 
2012/13. 
 

5. Recommendation 
 
5.1 Hampshire Museums and Arts Service seeks the views of the JMC members 

regarding the proposed 2012/13 budget as outlined in this report and that, 
subject to approval by HCC Executive Member for Culture and Recreation in 
January 2012, the draft budget attached be approved by the JMC and that the 
constituent authorities are notified of their required contributions. 

8



 

 5

Appendix 1 
 
 

Bursledon Windmill 2011/12 Budget 
 
 
 Bursledon Bursledon Total   
 Windmill Windmill    
 Q1 Q's 2-4    
 2011/12 2011/12 2011/12   
Venue Costs £ £ £   
33% Area Comm Curator + 12.5% Comm Mus 
Manager 7,174 4,750 11,924   
Museum Assistants 8,078 6,000 14,078   
Volunteer Coordinator 5,250 15,750 21,000   

Essential Maintenance 383 16,148 16,531 
See 
note  

Museum Venue Costs 2,275 3,750 6,025   
Downloadable e-resources 0 10,000 10,000   
Sub Total 23,160 56,398 79,558   
Museum Services Costs      
Learning & Community Engagement 551 9,956 10,507   
Management & Marketing 324 5,790 6,114   
Sub Total 875 15,746 16,621   
Total Expenditure 24,035 72,144 96,179   
Income 1,550 4,650 6,200   
Net Expenditure 22,485 67,494 89,979   
      
EBC Contribution 9,215 21,513 30,728 34%  
BPC Contribution 801 1,871 2,672 3%  
HCC Contribution 12,469 44,110 56,579 63%  
 22,485 67,494 89,979   
Note      
Essential maintenance costs are higher as the Windshaft requires extensive repair during 2011/12.  
      
In addition to the above, it is recognised that Eastleigh BC makes the following additional contributions: 
      
Area Co-ordinator   1,005   
Legal Services   111   
Democratic Services   197   
   1,313   
      
When added to EBC's contribution the figures are as follows: EBC 32,041 35%  
  BPC 2,672 3%  
  HCC 56,579 62% * 
  Total 91,292   
      
* Excludes all HCC Central Costs such as Finance, HR, IT, Administration and Legal Services  
      
      

 

9



 

 6

Appendix 1 
 

Actual expenditure 2011/2012 to date Bursledon Windmill 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

   
BWM 
Q1 BWM Q2  

BWM 
Q3  

BWM 
Q4 

Community 
Curator   7,317 1,939   
 * Front of House Staff  7,961 4,375   
Ren. Volunteer co-ordinator   6,709.71   
Ess.Maintenance and Mus 
vc. 3,496 1,191   
Exhibitions   439   
Collections   0 0   
Learning and Comm.E. 551 3,319   
Man.Marketing  324 1,930   
Total Expenditure  19,649 19,902.71   
Income    -1,727 -1,207   
Net Expenditure     17,922 18,695.71   
       
* Excluding casual costs which wil be added at a later date.  

10



 

 7 

    Eastleigh Museum and Bursledon Windmill JMCs - 2012/13 Draft Budget   Appendix 2  

Version 2: Original Phase 2 Proposals Eastleigh JMC Budget Comparison 2012/213 
Bursledon Windmill JMC Budget 
Comparison 2012/2013  

          
       2011/2012  2012/13 
 Eastleigh Eastleigh Total Eastleigh  Bursledon Bursledon Total BWM 
 Museum Museum  Museum  Windmill Windmill   
 Q1 Q's 2-4  Original  Q1 Q's 2-4  Proposed 

 Pre Phase1 Phase 1  Phase 2  
Pre Phase 

1 Phase 1  Phase 2  
 2011/12 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13  2011/12 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13 
 £ £ £ £  £ £ £ £ 
Community Curator (33%)Venue Management 5,325 9,505 14,830 10,669  7,174 4,750 11,924 10,669 
Front of House Staff 14,450 35,550 50,000 24,000  8,078 6,000 14,078 9,500 
Renaissance Volunteer Coordinator 0 0 0 0  5,250 15,750 21,000 0 
Essential Maintenance and Museum Venue Costs 4,858 15,473 20,331 20,600  2,658 4,898 7,556 5,000 plus windshaft 

Exhibitions 2,598 22,778 25,376 23,699  0 10,000 10,000 5,000 
*site interpretation/ local history 
exhibition 

Collections 3,572 35,025 38,597 40,991  0 0 0 2,000 
Learning & Community Engagement 3,031 19,911 22,942 11,492  551 9,956 10,507 22,983 
Management & Marketing 1,624 11,580 13,204 5,525  324 5,790 6,114 5,525 
Total Expenditure 35,458 149,822 185,280 136,976  24,035 57,144 81,179 60,677 
Income 1,750 5,250 7,000 7,000  1,550 4,650 6,200 3,000 
Net Expenditure 33,708 144,572 178,280 129,976  22,485 52,494 74,979 57,677 

We also propose to develop 1 arts project at Eastleigh Museum and 1 at Bursledon Windmill during 2012/13: total budget £2000 
 

2011/12: Eastleigh Museum and Bursledon Windmill        

HCC Contribution 2011/12 122,109 
Excludes HCC central costs - IT, HR, Finance, Legal, 
Admin  

HCC Contribution (Renaissance Exit) 2011/12 31,000        
EBC Contribution 2011/12 97,478 £66,750 Eastleigh Museum + 30,728 Bursledon Windmill. Excludes EBC officer time £1,313 
BPC Contribution 2011/12 2,672        
         
2012/13: Eastleigh Museum and Bursledon Windmill        

HCC Contribution Proposed 2012/13 103,183    HCC 16% reduction 
Excludes HCC central costs - IT, HR, Finance, Legal,  
Admin 

EBC Contribution Proposed 2012/2013 (Eastleigh Museum) 56,070    EBC 16% reduction Excludes EBC officer time £1,313   
EBC Contribution Proposed 2012/2013 (BWM) 27,728    EBC 9%  reduction  
BPC Contribution Proposed 2012/13 2,672    BPC 0% reduction   11



  
8 

  

12



 1 

Bursledon Windmill    Outline Draft Service Plan 2012-2013 25 November 2012 
 
Supporting Hampshire County Council’s corporate priorities 
Corporate Priorities Key Activity Action 

No. 
1 Hampshire safer and more secure for all Maintenance and Health and Safety & Marketing 

activities 
1.5 
5.1 

2 Maximizing well-being special events 
strategic support 

4.3 
5.2 

3 Enhancing our quality of place Public access  
Income generation 
Local exhibitions   
Digital archive collections 
School programme 
Family activities 

1.1 & 1.2 
1.4 
2.1 
3.1 
4.1 
4.2 

Arts & Museum Service Objectives   
i) Inspiring a greater sense of place - creating a Hampshire where 
people want to live and invest 

Public access  
Marketing activity 

1.1 & 1.2 
5.1 

ii) Supporting the Hampshire visitor economy and creative industries Local exhibitions   
Special events 

2.1 
4.3 

iii) Contributing towards raising the educational attainment of young 
people and supporting their transition into successful adulthood 

School programme 
Family activities 

4.1 
4.2 

iv) Improving the health and wellbeing of older Hampshire residents Digital archive collections 3.1 
v)  Generating income and improving sustainability Income generation 

Health & Safety 
1.4 
1.5 

 

A
genda Item

 513



 2 

 
Supporting Eastleigh Borough Council’s Corporate Priorities 
Corporate /Departmental priorities Key Activity Action 

No. 
A: A Green Borough: safeguarding our environment for 
future 
generations 

Income generation 
Health & Safety  
Strategic management  

1.4 
1.5 
5.2 

B: A Prosperous Place: where business can flourish and 
everyone is able to share in prosperity 

Public access 
Local display 

1.1 & 1.2 
2.1 

C: A Healthy Community: active and lively with a spirit of 
togetherness, health and wellbeing 

Digital archive 
School programme 
Family activities 
Special events 
marketing 

3.1 
4.1 
4.2 
4.3 
5.1 

 
 
Service Area 1: Providing a welcoming and well maintained Windmill and site  
 
No Key Activity  Budget Lead 

Officer 
Baseline 
 

Target HCC EBC 
priority 

 Welcome and well maintained windmill and site £25,169      
1.1  Manage public access to the windmill 2012/2013     3 i) B 
 Manage the restoration of the windmill with the 

replacement of the wind shaft during the first half of 
2012. Costs for this major work are being 
investigated, 

      

 The restoration work will cause some restrictions 
around the opening of the windmill. the intention is 
to minimises this disruption. It is also the intention to 
seize the opportunity to engage community interest 

 Curator     

14



 3 

in this work. 
Maintain Sunday opening to the public and 
milling(weather dependent) for 52 weeks . 

1.2 Develop public access to the Windmill through 
the development of a new sustainable 
community partnership model. 

     3 i) B 

 To realise with EBC, BPC,HBPT and other key 
stakeholders and the community partnership the 
vision for future of the windmill  

 Curator     

 To work with partners and local community groups 
to develop greater use of the site  

 Curator 
 

    

 To continue to build a team of volunteers and 
sustain current volunteers to support and enhance 
public access within the context of the emerging 
community partnership model.  
Develop skills of volunteers to lead events 
programmes. 

 Curator 
VSA 
Learning 
team  

    

 Pilot regular tours led by volunteers on particular 
aspects of the site including the technology, natural 
habitat and local history 

 VSA     

 Through the transition fund enable the 
improvements to the windmill site be accessible to 
the public and facilitate the partnership group to 
maximise the use of on site improvements (oven, 
tables and building work) 

 Curator/ 
VSA 

    

 Support the community partnership group to realise 
any additional phased work that maybe required to 
improve access and sustainability to the site 

 Curator     

1.4 Develop income for the site     3 v) A 
 Develop the retail offer of the site for visitors, pilot 

Chip and Pin technology and use new shop stock to 
grow retail offer 

 Curator/ 
VSA 

    

15



 4 

 Revitalise the catering offer and ensure visitors can 
be provided with improved drinks and refreshments 

 Curator/ 
VSA 

    

1.5   Maintenance and Health and Safety      1 v) A 
 Manage all health and Safety requirements involved 

in the  wind shaft restoration.  
      

 To maintain the risk register and ensure  
Safe operating of the site and mill with reference to 
the operational procedures manual 
 
 

 Curator/ 
VSA/volu
nteers 

    

 Ensure appropriate training provided for Front of 
House staff and volunteers in both customer service 
and Health and Safety.  

 Curator/ 
VSA/ 
volunteers 
and 
learning 
team 

    

 Ensure annual regime for health and safety 
maintenance and pest control is in place. 

 Curator      

 Monitor weather conditions as part of the H & S 
regime to turn sails in adverse weather conditions. 
And ensure the windmill is adequately prepared 

 Curator/ 
VSA 

    

 
 
 

16



 5 

 
Service Area 2: Hosting Special temporary exhibitions & related events 
 
No Key Activity  Budget Lead 

Officer 
Baseline
 

Target HCC EBC 

 Exhibitions £5000      
2.1 Explore the options for developing a local temporary 

exhibition space for community groups to display. 
 This was expressed as of great interest at the community 
partnership meeting in November 2011. 
An exhibition system would be installed allowing local 
groups to present their displays with support from the 
museum service 

 
 
 

 
 
Exhibitions 
Manager 

  3 ii) B 

 Explore options for the installation of a small scale changing 
exhibitions within the Barn space. It will include converting 
one corner of the barn into a small gallery space complete 
with energy efficient LED lights and a sound system for oral 
history audio presentations and music. The panels will be 
removable to reveal the original fabric of the building. 

 EM, Learning 
team  

    

        
 
 
Service Area 3: Caring for collections & providing specialist knowledge & advice  
 
No Key Activity   Lead 

Officer 
Baseline 
 

 HCC EBC 

 Collections  £2000      
3.1 Explore options for developing  a local digital archive to 

showcase local collections relevant to the area selected and 
researched by local groups  

 Keeper and 
Collection Team  

  3 iv) C 

17



 6 

 
Service Area 4: Inspiring learning and community engagement 
 
No Key Activity  Budget Lead 

Officer 
 Target HCC EBC 

 Learning and Community Engagement  £22,983      
4.1 Continue to build relationships with schools in order 

to increase use of the Windmill and further outreach.  
    3 iii) C 

 Develop Mini Museum project to provide in depth learning 
opportunity for one of four potential community groups: 
schools, families, youth and adult/older people  

 Learning team     

 
4.2 Continue to provide holiday activities for family 

groups & young people. 
    3 iii) C 

 Work with the arts service to explore the opportunity for 
developing an arts project focusing on Phoebe Langtree 
as a key person in the story of the windmill and how this 
might be presented through an arts programme..    

 Learning team & 
VSA 
 

    

 Develop a model for the volunteers to be deliver hands-
on family learning activity for holiday programmes.  

 Learning team & 
VSA 
 

    

4.3 Plan for  2 special events in 2012/13 that could take 
place out of regular hours  

    2 ii) C 

 Deliver a series of special events throughout the year 
some in conjunction with partner groups including 
Burlsedon Brickworks, Manor Farm, Bursledon 
community  groups 

 Learning team & 
VSA & volunteers 

    

 Promote and evaluate a series of group learning 
sessions for adults or schools that would could be 
delivered as led or self led 

 Learning 
team/VSA 

    

18



 7 

 
 
Service Area 5:  Marketing and management  
 
No Key Activity  Budget Lead 

Officer 
 Target HCC EBC 

5.1 Maintain Marketing activities £5,525    1 i) C 
 \continue to collect information about visitors using 

MOSAIC and Visitor Surveys and produce an update plan 
to target groups including local day visitors in the 
immediate area and south Hampshire 
 

 Curator & 
Marketing 
Officer 

    

 Develop branding for the windmill.  Curator & 
Marketing 
Officer 

    

 Undertake visitor postcode collections as required   VSA and 
marketing  

    

 Develop marketing material through countywide material 
and local flyers to promote the site  

 Curator and 
marketing  

    

 Work with Marketing Officer and Web manager to update 
and improve websites to appeal to target audiences 
through e campaigns and specific e mailing 

 Marketing/ curator     

5.2 Provide strategic management for the windmill in 
relation to JMCs, wider partnerships and forward 
planning 

 Strategic Team 
Manager - Visitor 
Services and 
Area Arts & 
Museums 
Manager  

  2 v) A 

        
 

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Draft Finance Report and Proposed Revenue Budget Estimate 2012-2013
	5 Draft Service Plan 2012-2013

